

Comitato Permanente Promotore del Concorso Internazionale di Chitarra Classica "Michele Pittaluga"

Membro di ///

Fédération Mondiale des Concours Internationaux de Musique - Geneve (wfimc)





con l'adesione del Presidente della Repubblica



Commissione Nazionale Italiana Unesco

Concorso Internazionale di Chitarra Classica Michele Pittaluga

Alessandria, 1 ottobre 2022



## 6th INTERNATIONAL COMPETITION "PITTALUGA JUNIOR" Special edition for young talents

Alessandria 30th September 1st October 2022

## Cash Prizes 1,500.00 euros

First Prize: 500.00 € plus a recital organized by the Michele Pittaluga competition, diploma and medal. Expenses refunded, books and certificate of merit for selected candidates. Attendance certificate for all competitors.

## RULES

- The 6th Pittaluga JUNIOR is open to soloists of all nationalities. Age limit: those under 16 years of age on the date of September 30<sup>th</sup> 2022.The Pittaluga Junior requirements: free choice program of 8/10 minutes' length.
- 2 The competition will run in mixed form, with a first selection online and a second round in-person audition.
- 3 The international Jury will consist of a minimum of five members of different nationalities with an established reputation in the music world. The judgments of the Jury will take into account the quality and the difficulty of the works played and, in case of transcriptions, the quality of the selected transcriptions
- 4 The Competitors wishing to participate in the Pittaluga JR must send their registration latest on 10th August, 2022 communicating the program and a high quality unmodified video recording that must be uploaded online on YOUTUBE with the title: Alessandria 6° Pittaluga JR 2022 + full name of the candidate.
- 5 The video-recording must have these specifications: Full HD, 1920 x 1080 px, preferably in Mp4. The competitors must visibly place the poster of the 6th Pittaluga Junior that will be sent to the registered competitors. In the video the candidate must be seen during the entire duration of the pieces performed, without video editing nor zooming, in a frontal position and the video camera near so the face , hands and the guitar are clear on the screen. interventions. The link to the video must be sent in 10<sup>th</sup> September 2022 to this email address: concorso@pittaluga.org
- 6 On 12th September the panel of Jury in online session will choose the three best performers who will be invited to perform the same recorded programme in presence on Saturday 1 October 2022. From this round the jury will choose the First Prize by assigning reimbursements and other prizes to the finalists. The Final round will be held on 1 October 2022 at the Pittaluga Auditorium of the Vivaldi Conservatory in Via Parma 1 Alessandria in the presence of the convened Jury.

Administrative cost of  $\in$  50.00 (fifty Euros) net, will be paid (by bank transfer to the account:

BANCO BPM C/C N. 01384/006535 CODICE BANCARIO: ABI 05034 CAB 10408 CODICE IBAN: IT72S 05034 10408 0000 0000 6535 CODICE BIC/SWIFT: BAPPIT21D84

To the name of the Comitato Concorso «Michele Pittaluga», Piazza Garibaldi 16 - 15121 Alessandria (Italy); Bank service charges are borne by the contestant;

8 - The Secretarial costs are non-refundable Application to participate in the competition implies that the contestants unconditionally accept all of the rules and regulations established. In case of any disagreement or difference of opinion concerning the rules, the only valid text will be the original in the Italian language.

Enrollment can be made either by post to: Concorso «M. Pittaluga», Piazza Garibaldi 16,15121 Alessandria (Italia) or email to: concorso@pittaluga.org referring always to the 6<sup>th</sup> Pittaluga Junior competition in the subjectline. The application form can be found at www.pittaluga.org, Pittaluga Junior page

## 9 - COPYRIGHT

The Junior performance could be recorded. The participants in the competition herewith and permanently renounce any rights they may have as artists, musicians and/or any other entitlement in relation to the distribution of phonographic recordings and/or audiovisual tapes, as well as radio and television use and/or telematic network diffusion of the competition round and winner concert.

The participants acknowledge that any rights to the material indicated to the organisation of the competition who an use it in any form and manner.



Alessandria classic Orchestra- Paolo Ferrara conductor



Soroptimist International is an association of women highly qualified in their professions, that acts through projects for the promotion of human rights, a better condition of the status of women an the acceptance of diversities.